
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

September 10, 2019 
      

    
 In Reply Refer to:  1800B3-VM 
Marissa G. Repp, Esq. 
Repp Law Firm 
1629 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 300  
Washington, DC 20006-1631 
       In re:  K298DG, Modesto CA   
        Facility ID. No. 202581   
        File No. BNPFT-20181102AAJ 

        Request for Tolling 

Dear Ms. Repp: 

On September 5, 2019, we received the request for tolling of the construction deadline for a 
construction permit (File No. BNPFT-20181102AAJ) for FM Translator Station K298DG, Modesto, 
California, Facility ID No. 202581, that you filed on behalf of Capstar TX, LLC, (Capstar).  That permit 
was granted on July 18, 2019 for a three-year term ending on July18, 2022.  In your request you state that 
a petition for reconsideration of the grant of File No. BNPFT-20181102AAJ was filed on August 19, 
2019.  This request falls within one of the criteria for tolling in 47 C.F.R. §73.3598(b) and is granted.   

Grant of the request is subject to the following conditions: 

Tolling is effective as of July 18, 2019.  Once tolling ends, the full three-year term will remain.   

Tolling will remain in effect until February 19, 2020, absent earlier resolution of the petition for 
reconsideration.  If the matter is not resolved within six months, Capstar would need to file a 
status report by February 19, 2020, and at six-month intervals thereafter, requesting continued 
tolling treatment.   

Capstar also must notify us within 30 days of the petition for reconsideration being resolved.   

Status reports must be sent by letter to Secretary, FCC, 445 12 St, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20554 
with a courtesy copy by e-mail to Victoria McCauley (Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov). 

When tolling ends (either because Capstar has not filed a request for continued tolling or because 
the matter has been resolved) we will calculate a new permit expiration date by adding the remaining 
three years. 

      Sincerely, 

      Albert Shuldiner 
      Chief, Audio Division 
      Media Bureau      
     

       


